

22 October 2025

Town Council Chair
Town of Ledyard
741 Colonel Ledyard Highway
Ledyard, Connecticut, 06339

Dear Town Council Chair,

I have read the letter for Anthony Favry , addressing to the Town Council , that he is in support of the establishment of an Ad Hoc committee to look into the building and improvement process that the PMBC follows to accomplishment Capitol Improvements to the Town's Buildings.

After experiencing first hand this year, trying to get the HVAC improvements to the JWL School moving from the 2-year standstill, I am in favor of this proposal and ask that the Town Council asapprove the establishment of such a committee. Of course, I volunteer to be an active member of the committee. I have valuable experiences to bring to the table.

Should you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

Thank You,
Joe Gush
Chairman, Permanent Municipal Building Committee
Jpgush54@ gmail.com
860-213-0476